The Parish of St Mary the Virgin, Nunthorpe-in-Cleveland Minutes of the Annual Parochial Church Meeting held on Tuesday 26th March 2019 in the Church Hall immediately following the Annual Meeting of Parishioners

Present: 37 parishioners

The meeting was chaired by Rev'd Tessa Stephens.

Apologies: Janet Barker, Bill and Alison Columbi.

Minutes of the meeting held on 27th March 2018 (published). Acceptance proposed and seconded. All in favour. The minutes were signed by the Chairman.

Matters arising from the Minutes: None

Report on finance and adoption of accounts (published).

Brian Dinsdale presented the report on the finance for the parish, and the accounts. Adoption of the Annual Report & Accounts was proposed and seconded. All were in favour.

Electoral Roll report: David Cook said that at the accounting date there were 107 names on the Roll, of whom 55 were non-resident.

Churchwardens' report on the fabric, terrier and inventory of the Church - Mike Arnott said that this was as printed in the Annual Year Book and the report was now signed by the Churchwardens. The report is kept in the safe at Church and has an electronic back-up.

Deanery Synod report (published). No comments.

Written reports -

PCC Teams

- **Communications** Rev'd Tessa Stephens presented the report. There were no comments arising.
- **Fabric** David Young presented the report. There were no comments arising.
- Social Events no comments.

The written reports from Safeguarding, Deanery Synod, The Children's Society, Choir & Music, Church Cleaning & Sanctuary Linen, Church Hall Bookings, Churches Together in Marton & Nunthorpe, Nunthorpe News, Nunthorpe Players, St Mary's Youth, St Mary's Flower Guild, St Mary's Ladies' Luncheon Club, St Mary's Mothers' Union and St Mary's Pram Service were as printed in the Year Book. There were no questions or comments and Rev'd Tessa Stephens thanked everyone involved.

Election of Deanery Synod Representatives - not required, as the current members are Graham Hassall, Linda Smith and Christine Young were elected in 2017 for a period of three years.

Election of Parochial Church Council Representatives - Three members of the PCC have retired by rotation: Janet Jameson, Bill Colombi and Dorothy Buckle. The current and continuing PCC representatives are David Cook, Brian Dinsdale and Ivan Lake through to 2021. There were therefore nine vacancies. Graham Hinton was looking to stand for re-election. In addition Margaret Cundall, Carol Keen and Janet Barker were happy to stand for PCC. Graham Hinton, Carol Keen and Janet Barker were elected for a period of three years and Margaret Cundall for a period of one year. These were due elected under Church Representation Rule 11(3).

Appointment of sidesmen - David Young read out the list as follows:

Mrs A Atkin,

Mrs. P. Bingham

Mr. R. Burton

Mrs. A. Colombi

Mrs. E. Dobson

Mr. B. Glover, Mrs. S. Glover,

Mr G Hassall, Mrs. C. Hassall

Mrs. C. Keen

Mr. C. Kitching

Mr Ivan Lake, Mrs Joan Lake

Mrs B. Levie, Mr A. Levie,

Mrs. C. Levie, Mr. E. Levie

Mrs Madge McMillan

Mrs. A. Nicholson

Mrs Julie Williams

Mrs. C. Young.

Mrs S Arnott

Mrs Irene Tyrer, Mr Graham Tyrer.

These were accepted by the meeting.

Appointment of Independent Examiner

It was proposed that the independent examiner be changed from Baldwins of Guisborough currently to Mr. F. Hutchinson. This was accepted by the meeting.

Vicar's Address

Reverend Tessa reflected on her first year in the Parish, how welcome she has been made and all that has been achieved in this year. She also wanted to specifically thank a number of people for all their hard work and contributions to the Parish, namely:

- A. David Young and Mike Arnott for their service as Churchwardens.
- B. Judy Cook, Pat Harrison, John Blakesley and Janet Hinton for their continued contribution to the services over the course of the year.
- C. Janet Jameson, Bill Colombi and Dorothy Buckle for their service on the PCC.
- D. The current serving PCC members.
- E. And the groups and organisations of the church:
 - 1. Mothers' Union
 - 2. Flower Guild
 - 3. Grass cutting group
 - 4. Choir members and organists (Jeremy Harbottle and Alex Best)
 - 5. Servers
 - 6. Eucharistic Ministers
 - 7. Coffee makers
 - 8. Bell ringers
 - 9. Sidespersons
 - 10. Cleaners of church and Narthex
 - 11. Leaders of young peoples' groups and the Pram service.

The meeting closed at 8.15pm

Graham Hinton 28th March 2019